
 
 
 
 
Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living 
Area Development District  
Metropolitan Planning Organization 
 
 

 TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
1:00 p.m., Wednesday, April 9, 2025 

KIPDA Burke Room 
11520 Commonwealth Drive 

Louisville, Kentucky 40299 
 

Please review the following notes: 
• TTCC members and the public may attend and participate in the meeting at KIPDA or online via Zoom. 
• All TTCC voting members participating online must activate their web cameras during the meeting per 

Kentucky Open Meetings and Open Records Statutes.   
• There will be a public comment period at the beginning of the TPC meeting. The public may also submit comments in 

advance of the meeting by emailing KIPDA.trans@kipda.org.   
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call  
 

2.  March TTCC Meeting Minutes – Review and approval (see enclosed). Action Requested.   
 
3. Transportation Policy Committee Report – Reviewing the March TPC meeting activities.  

 
4. Public Comment Period – The TTCC Chair will facilitate a review of comments submitted prior to 

the TTCC meeting and entertain comments offered as part of Agenda Item #4.  
 

5. Environmental Analysis of Transportation Projects – A member from the Kentucky Transportation 
Cabinet will discuss regulations surrounding transportation projects and the impact on the 
environment.  
 

6. Unified Planning Work Program Adoption – Staff will discuss KIPDA’s UPWP draft and be seeking 
recommendation for adoption to the Transportation Policy Committee. Action Requested 
 

7. KYTC SHIFT – The next steps for SHIFT will be provided. Action Requested 
 

8. FY 2025-2028 Transportation Improvement Program Update– Staff will discuss the schedule for 
the update to the TIP.  
 

9. FY 26 Call for Studies Update – Staff will discuss the applications received for planning studies and 
provide the next steps.   

 
10. Other Business  

 
11. Adjourn 

mailto:KIPDA.trans@kipda.org


Agenda Item #3 

MEETING MINUTES 
TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL COORDINATING COMMITTEE (TTCC) 

March 12, 2025, 1:00 p.m. 
In-Person and Via Video Conference 

 
 

Call to Order 
Chair Aida Copic called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m. After roll call was taken, it was determined 
that there was a quorum present. 
 
Review and Approval of TTCC Minutes 
Jim Silliman, Oldham County, made a motion to approve the minutes for the November 
TTCC meeting as originally presented in February. Abdiel Deida, City of Charlestown, 
seconded the motion. Motion carried with a unanimous vote. 
 
Jim Silliman, Oldham County, made a motion to approve the minutes for the February 
TTCC meeting. Keith Griffee, Bullitt County, seconded the motion. Motion carried with a 
unanimous vote. 
 
Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) Report 
Andy Rush, KIPDA staff, reported on the February TPC meeting. No action was required. 
 
Public Comment Period 
There were no public comments. 
 
MPO Cost Increase 
Brady Hill, KIPDA staff, presented the requested cost increases for the committee’s consideration. 
There was discussion. Keith Griffee, Oldham County, made a motion to approve the 
requested cost increases. Anna Barge, Oldham County Planning Commission, seconded 
the motion. Motion carried with a unanimous vote. 
 
Call for Studies Applications. 
Brady Hill, KIPDA staff, provided information on applying for KIPDA’s current Call for Studies 
applications. There was discussion. No action was required.  
 
Congestion Management Process (CMP) Update 
Eronmonsele Esekhaigbe, KIPDA staff, discussed the timeline for KIPDA’s CMP update. There was 
discussion. No action was required. 
 
FY 2025-2028 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Update 
Chris Nicolas, KIPDA staff, discussed the schedule for the update to the TIP. No action was required. 
 
Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) Kickoff 
Spencer Williams, KIPDA staff, showcased the next update to the MTP. There was discussion. No action 
was required. 
 
Other Business 
Andy Rush, KIPDA staff, acknowledged committee members who arrived after roll call. 
 
Spencer Williams, KIPDA staff, informed the committee that an email regarding the Safe Streets and 
Roads for All grant would be coming to them from Anna Williams. 
  



Agenda Item #3 

Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:19 p.m. 

 
 
 
____________________ 
Andy Rush 
Recording Secretary 

 
 
Members Present: Representing:  
Keith Griffee Bullitt County 
Abdiel Deida City of Charlestown 
Larry Summers City of New Albany 
Arthur Jones City of Shepherdsville 
Kenan Stratman City of St. Matthews 
Brian Dixon Clark County 
*Tonya Higdon Federal Highway Administration – Kentucky  
Nick Creevy Floyd County 
Bob Tally Indiana Department of Transportation – Public Transportation 
Julie Feltner Indiana Department of Transportation – Seymour 
Claire Oyler Kentucky Division of Air Quality 
Isidro Delgado Kentucky Transportation Cabinet  
Tom Hall Kentucky Transportation Cabinet – District 5 
Andy Rush KIPDA 
Rachael Hamilton Louisville Metro Air Pollution Control District 
Jennifer Caummisar-Kern Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets 
Miguel Zamora II  Louisville Riverport Authority 
Jim Silliman (Vice Chair) Oldham County 
Anna Barge Oldham County Planning Commission 
Aida Copic (Chair) TARC 
Mike Huff  Town of Clarksville 
*Vince Robison TRIMARC 
 
Members Absent: 
*AARP – Kentucky 
*Bullitt County Chamber of Commerce 
City of Jeffersontown 
City of Jeffersonville 
City of Mt. Washington 
*Clark County Fire Chiefs Association 
Clark County Planning Commission 
*Federal Aviation Administration – Memphis 
*Federal Highway Administration – Indiana  
*Federal Transit Administration – Region 4 
*Greater Louisville Inc. 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
Indiana Department of Transportation – Urban & Long-Range Planning 
*Indiana Motor Truck Association 
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet – Office of Transportation Delivery 
*Kentucky Trucking Association 
Louisville Metro Economic Development 
Louisville Metro Planning & Design Services 
Louisville Regional Airport Authority 
*Louisville Water Company 
*Louisville/Jefferson County Metropolitan Sewer District 
*Oldham Chamber & Economic Development 
*One Southern Indiana 
Port of Indiana – Jeffersonville 
*River Hills Economic Development District 
*Southern Indiana Transit Advisory Group 
TARC Accessibility Advisory Council 
*University of Louisville 
 
Other Attendees  
John Callihan AECOM 
Valerie Mohr AECOM 
Diana Mitchen Burgess & Niple 



Agenda Item #3 

John Roberts City of Windy Hills 
Hayley Thomas Indiana Department of Transportation – Seymour 
Blake Borwig Kentucky Division of Air Quality 
Emma Moreo Kentucky Energy and Environment Cabinet 
Sawyer Mattingly Federal Highway Administration – Kentucky 
Larry Chaney Kentucky Transportation Cabinet – District 5 
Tracy Lovell Kentucky Transportation Cabinet – District 5 
Elijah Beliles KIPDA 
Greg Burress KIPDA 
Eronmonsele Esekhaigbe KIPDA 
Zach Herzog KIPDA 
Brady Hill KIPDA 
Mick Logsdon KIPDA 
Chris Nicolas KIPDA 
Randy Simon KIPDA 
Spencer Williams KIPDA 
Mark Noll Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets 
John Kraft  MAC Construction 
Mike Skaggs Michael Baker International 
John Pacyga OHM Advisors 
Bruce Bohne TRIMARC 
Andy Huber 
 
 
* Denotes Advisory Members 



 
 
 
 
Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living 
Area Development District 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 
 
 

Agenda Item #6 
                

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Transportation Technical Coordinating Committee 
 

FROM:  Andy Rush 
 

DATE:  April 2, 2025 
 

SUBJECT: FY 2026 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)  
 
The Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) identifies the transportation planning activities in the 
metropolitan area for the upcoming fiscal year. It is required to include an in-depth description of the 
activities, the cost to perform these activities, as well as the sources of funding to be utilized to perform 
the activities. 
 
The UPWP must be submitted each year to KIPDA’s State and Federal transportation planning partners 
by the end of April. A draft version of the FY 2026 version of the document was submitted to the 
planning partners in February after TPC approval on February 20th.. Comments have been received from 
multiple agencies and edits have been made based on those comments.  
 
Due to the length of the document, it has not been included in the meeting packet. The UPWP is 
available for review on KIPDA’s website at: https://www.kipda.org/transportation/ 
  
The Final FY 2026 UPWP will be presented to the committee for their approval. 
 
Action is requested.  
 
 
 

https://www.kipda.org/transportation/


Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living 
Area Development District 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 
 

 

Agenda Item #7 
                
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Transportation Technical Coordinating Committee 
   
FROM:  Andy Rush & Spencer Williams 
 
DATE:  April 2, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: KYTC SHIFT 2026 Process 
 
The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet recently kicked off the 2026 iteration of their Strategic Highway 
Investment Formula for Tomorrow (SHIFT) Process. This data-driven project prioritization process 
occurs every two years and will culminate later this year with the development of KYTC’s Draft 
Recommended Highway Plan in advance of the 2026 Session of the Kentucky General Assembly. MPOs 
have two primary responsibilities in SHIFT: 1) Sponsoring projects, and 2) Boosting projects. 
 
Project sponsorships are allocated statewide amongst the KYTC District Offices, the MPOs, and ADDs. 
The KIPDA MPO has been allocated up to 49 project sponsorships. A project in our region must be 
sponsored by KYTC or by KIPDA for it to be considered for scoring in the SHIFT Process. The 49 
MPO sponsorships will be in addition to the 60-70 projects that KYTC District 5 can sponsor across 
their 8-county district. As has been past precedent, MPO sponsorships will be limited to projects that 
are in the MTP. 
 
Project sponsorships are due to KYTC by the end of April.  
 
 



Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living 
Area Development District 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 
 

 

Agenda Item #8 
                  

MEMORANDUM   
  
TO:  Transportation Technical Coordinating Committee 

   
FROM:  Brady Hill  

   
DATE:  April 2, 2025   

   
SUBJECT: FY 2025 - FY 2028 Transportation Improvement Program Update 

   
KIPDA staff will provide an update on the status and schedule of the creation of the FY 2025 
– FY 2028 TIP. 



Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living 
Area Development District 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 
 

 

Agenda Item #9 
                  

MEMORANDUM   
  
TO:  Transportation Technical Coordinating Committee 

   
FROM:  Brady Hill  

   
DATE:  April 2, 2025   

   
SUBJECT: FY 2026 Call for Studies Update 

   
KIPDA staff will provide an update on the FY 2026 Call for Studies. Three applications were 
submitted requesting a total of $305,000 federal PL dollars. Currently, only $185,000 is 
available. KIPDA staff are currently evaluating and scoring the applications and will present a 
recommendation from KIPDA staff to the TPC later this month.  




